

## **MEETING MINUTES**

# **Nevada State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision**

#### Meeting

December 5, 2023, 12:00 PM PST

215 E. Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

Or

## **Zoom Meeting**

I. CALL TO ORDER: 12:01 PM

# II. ROLL CALL

- Council Members
  - o Assemblywoman Shondra Summers-Armstrong not in attendance
  - Senator Dallas Harris not in attendance
  - District Court Judge Scott Freeman present
  - o Senior Deputy Attorney General Nathan Hastings present
  - o Ana Malafu-Eliesa-Victim's Representative present
- Nevada's Ex-Officio Member
  - o Katherine Stocks-Will not be in attendance.
- Also invited to the meeting today are some guests from our Interstate Compact Unit here at Parole and Probation. Present today is (acknowledge the names):
- ISC Compact Office Members
  - o Deon McDaniel Commissioner
  - o Lt. Nicole Rosales DCA
  - Sgt. Jeremy Geoffroy ADCA
  - Kourtney Campbell ADCA
  - Karen Collins
  - Catherine Shields
- Additionally, we have our NPP Major(s) present today are (acknowledge the names):
  - James Shubert (Southern Command)
  - o Aaron Evans (Northern Command)
- Do we have any other online guests today? There were no guests present.

Barno Saturday: you have a quorum. The meeting may begin.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Action Item) There were no Public Comments

IV. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES (Discussion/For Possible Action) – Motion to approve the minutes made by Judge Freeman, second made by Ana Malafu-Eliesa. Motion voted and approved for the December 22, 2021, and November 03, 2023, meetings.

# V. DISCUSSION (Discussion Only) Highlights

- Nevada attendees to the Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision Annual Business Meeting held in Norfolk, Virginia 9/19/23 9/20/23 were as follows: Captain Deon McDaniels, DCA Rosales and Supervisors Karen Collins.
- One Rule change proposal, that will go into effect 2024 is Rule 5.108(f) Probable Cause Hearing in the Receiving State. The wording for the receiving state changed from shall to may this will not be a major change but will allow us to order black individuals instead of extraditing.
- The next Annual Business Meeting will be held in Scottsdale AZ 09-09-2024 09-11-2024.
- Presentation of ICAOS State Council PowerPoint Available at <a href="https://support.interstatecompact.org/hc/en-us/articles/224743427-State-Council-Resources">https://support.interstatecompact.org/hc/en-us/articles/224743427-State-Council-Resources</a> Under ICAOS State Council pptx

#### **OVERVIEW OF SOME OF THE ICAOS State Council rules**

- Compact rules supersede the state laws we must enforce the compact.
- Parolees can start the process to live in a different state 120 days prior to their release.
- ICAOS Meetings consist of all 50 states and 3 territories, (Washington D.C., U.S. Virgin Island, and Puerto Rico. Only states participate other countries cannot as the conditions cannot be enforced.
- We must be compliant and are subject to audits.
- Nevada has been above the average and compliant and has not been subject to disciplinary actions.
- Supervisors of ISC units do double duty, they must be compliant with both Division and ISC rules and regulations.
- Captain McDaniel would like to support having a standalone ISC office.

# Rule 2.110 courts cannot order or direct an eligible offender to leave a state or relocate to another state. Unless in accordance with the compact and it's rules

- Gross misdemeanors are not recognized by other states, unless they involve Violence, DUI, or Domestic Violence.
- Duration of supervision is challenged by good time credits. It is a challenge for ISC
  Specialists II to supervise individuals out of state with ever-changing dates.
  Conditions- it is very difficult to meet compliance, not all laws are the same state to state.
  The State Council Role each state sets its Council, and must have a Governor Representative,
  Legislative Representative, Judicial Representative, and a Victim's Advocate.
- The State Council Toolkit is very helpful.
   ICAOS resources can review what is going on with specific individuals. Get the update link
   to INTERSTATECOMPACT.org/bench-book, you don't want to rely on the printed copy as it
   needs to be updated annually.

There were no questions.

VI. OLD BUISNESS (Discussion Only) There was no old business.

# VII. NEW BUSINESS (Discussion Only)

- Our current challenge, how to proceed regarding new NRS213.1243 regarding Lifetime Sex Offenders. Nevada will need clarification on the NRS as it says lifetime supervision shall be deemed a form of parole for the purposes of Interstate Compact for Adult Offender Supervision. For the Division of Parole and Probation to retake a Lifetime Supervised individual, a new charge for violation of NRS must be submitted to the District Attorney's Office. Because out of state special conditions are not part of the NRS, the local District Attorney's Office will not accept the charges unless there are violations of NRS 213.1243. Because of this process, Nevada Interstate Compact often fails to meet the ICAOS retaking requirements under Chapter 5.
- It was asked how this would be accomplished. By influence and pushing legislative changes? Are you speaking about legislative changes? The reply was yes, legislative change. It was suggested that this be discussed at the next meeting. How to frame this to the legislation.
- ICAOS Executive Committee Approves Language Change. They have unanimously approved replacing the term "offender" with "supervised individual" We need to be consistent with what other state are doing now, we need to come up with the best terminology.

## VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT (Discussion Only)

- Before the meeting adjourned potential dates were given for the next two meetings, May 7, 2024, at 12:00PM and December 3, 2024, 12:00PM. Judge Freeman indicated that he cannot do Mondays.
- Also noted these meetings will happen twice a year in even number years and once a year in odd number years.

# IX. ADJOURMENT COMMENT (Discussion/For Possible Action)

- Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Judge Freeman
- Nathan Hastings seconded.

This is a public meeting. In conformance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law, I, Deon McDaniel, on behalf of Nevada State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision, posted or caused the posting of this agenda on or before November 28, 2023, 12:00pm, at the following locations: 215 E. Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

475 Valley Road, Reno, NV 89512

1445 Hot Springs Road, Suite 104, Carson City, NV 89706

145 Keddie Street, Fallon, NV 89406

3920 East Idaho Street, Elko, NV 89801

3505 Construction Way #5, Winnemucca, NV 89445

1539 Avenue F, Suite #B, Ely, NV 89301

2250 E. Postal Drive, Suite #5, Pahrump, NV 89048

Nevada Legislative Counsel Bureau – 401 South Carson St – Carson City

Nevada Legislative Counsel Bureau – 555 E. Washington Ave, Las Vegas

NPP Website – <a href="http://npp.dps.nv.gov/">http://npp.dps.nv.gov/</a>

Nevada Public Notice Website – <a href="https://notice.nv.gov/">https://notice.nv.gov/</a>

Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) (c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by contacting Deon McDaniel, at (702) 486 -9887, 215 East Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101 or <a href="mailto:dmcdaniel@dps.state.nv.us">dmcdaniel@dps.state.nv.us</a>

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled. If special arrangements are necessary, please notify Rebecca Hunter at (702)486-2972. Twenty-four (24) hour advance notice is requested.